



Guests: Lisa Scieszinski, Gail Morton
Students: Jusa, Evelyn Santoirre, Maci Parent

President Bollig reminded us of the District Conference in LaCrosse, May 12-14. • Our club will be presenting on a panel about District Grants. We have been asked to donate a \$100 gift basket for the Friendship Room.

• The Rotary International Conference will be in Atlanta, June 10-14

Committee Updates:

- Scholarships have been selected. This is a blind decision so we do not yet know who got the awards. We should learn soon.
- Community Grants committee met this week, will send letters out next week and checks will be presented at a lunch soon.
- Golf Outing: Tyler and Brent are getting started. Sponsorship levels information will be forthcoming. May 19th at Deer Valley \$65 per person 18 holes, cart and a meal.

Speaker: Liza Scieszinski, Trollway Dog Park Group.



In 2013, Liza began developing the idea of a Dog Park in Mount Horeb. She attended Village Board meetings and Recreation Committee meetings. A site south of town near JG South has been identified as a potential location. They have applied for non-profit status. There will be many costs attached to

this project including road reconfiguration and construction. Much of the labor for this project will be donated but they also need to fund a fence, parking lot and a gated entry system. The group meets on the second Wednesday of every month at 7pm. Follow their progress at [Facebook.com/TrollwayDogParkGroup](https://www.facebook.com/TrollwayDogParkGroup).



Membership: Fireside Chat will be upcoming.

Up Coming Events

- | | |
|-----------|-------------------------------|
| April 19, | Jim Burns |
| April 26, | Russ Christian' |
| May 3 | Business Meeting |
| | Board Meeting 7am Sjolinds |
| May 10, | Todd Fritz |
| May 12-14 | District Conference, LaCrosse |
| May 17 | Diane Gordon |
| May 19 | Golf Outing |
| May 24 | Steve Helwig |
| May 31 | Rod Hise |

